
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

May 31, 2024 
 
Via electronic mail only 
Daniel Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
RE:  Docket No. DE 22-060 - Consideration of Changes to the Current Net Metering Tariff 

Structure, Including Compensation of Customer-Generators 
 Joint party settlement notification 
        
Chairman Goldner: 
 

By this letter, Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty; Public Service 
Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy; Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.; the Offica of 
the Consumer Advocate; Conservation Law Foundation; Clean Energy New Hampshire; Granite 
State Hyrdopower Association; and Standard Power of America (the “Parties”) hereby respectfully 
notify the Commission that a settlement agreement has not yet been finalized in this docket.  The 
Parties appreciate that the Commission was responding to a party request at the status conference 
that the Commission provide a deadline for any settlement agreement to be filed.  But with the 
hearings likely to be scheduled in late August, and issuance of the Commission’s record requests 
in this docket, which are currently the subject of two motions for rehearing filed by certain of the 
Parties, the Parties put the development of the settlement agreement on hold pending the outcome 
of these recent developments.  The Parties would respectfully request to file any settlement 
agreement in this docket consistent with the parameters of Puc 203.20. 

 
Consistent with current Commission policy this filing is being made electronically only; 

paper copies will not follow.  If you have any questions, please contact me.  Thank you for your 
assistance with this matter. 
 
 

 
        Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy 
         o/b/o the Parties 
 

cc: DE 22-060 service list 

780 N. Commercial Street 
P.O. Box 330 
Manchester, NH 03105-0330 
 
Jessica Chiavara 
Senior Counsel  
 
Phone: 603-634-2972 
jessica.chiavara@eversource.com  
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